
MEMORANDUM                                                      
To:             Tornillo ISD Board of Directors

From:         Karina Schulte, District Instructional Specialist

Subject:     Providers for Learning Acceleration Support Opportunities (LASO) Cycle 3 Grant

Date:          May 26, 2025

HISTORY: 
Tornillo ISD was awarded the Learning Support Opportunities (LASO) Cycle 3. Two grant 
programs within this award include the Strong Foundations Implementation and Strong 
Foundations Implementation School Support Improvement PLC Supports.

RATIONALE: 
As per the grant stipulations, 50% of Strong Foundations Implementation and Strong 
Foundations Implementation School Improvement PLC Supports must go to the chosen 
provider(s).

Grant Program Area of Support Funding Breakdown Provider Amount to 
Provider

Strong Foundation 
Implementation

K-5 RLA $209,000 ESC19 $104,500

Strong Foundation 
Implementation

K-5 Math $212,000 ESC 19 $106,000

Strong Foundation 
Implementation

6-Alg 1 Math $200,000 Carnegie $100,000

SF Implementation 
School Improvement 
PLC Supports

6-Alg 1 Math $75,000 Carnegie $37, 500

BUDGET IMPACT:
SFI Grant funds will cover all the expenses related to the chosen provider(s).

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: 
The Administration is recommending that the Board of Trustees approve ESC 19 and Carnegie 
as our providers for services rendered for Strong Foundations Implementation and Strong 
Foundations Schol Improvement PLC Supports for the 2025-2026 school year.


